E-Newsletter 1 November 2013

OFFICE OF STUDENT AFFAIRS THE CHINESE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG



Table of Contents

Student Activities

☞ 學生領袖培訓計劃 2014 (一個免費的莊員培訓計劃)

學生領袖培訓計劃透過一系列活動,為成員提供一個平台,讓來自不同團體的幹事互相認識,也讓大家…

s 駐港部隊與大學生互訪聯誼活動之參訪軍營

中央政府駐港聯絡辦舉辦「駐港部隊與大學生互訪聯誼活動之參訪軍營」,邀請所有本科生及研究生參加,活動詳情…

** "Ride-a-Bike for Children in China" Marathon 2013

The "Ride-a-Bike for Children in China" Marathon 2013 coordinated by the Uni-Y (CUHK) Project will be held in coming Christmas...

cs 香港中文大學五十周年校慶晚宴獎券現正發售!

一張獎券,既可支持博群計劃,又可以參加大抽獎,有機會贏取名貴房車及其他豐富獎品!獎券收益將撥捐博群計劃。歡迎購買…

s 博群書節 ― 山城讀書人

金秋,山城又傳舊書香。山城送我夜讀的眼睛,咏誦白雲星宿;送我書寫的力量,踏遍池畔橋底,以文字喚醒詩魂…

Campus-round Disability Awareness Exhibition

In order to heighten our campus community's disability awareness, a roving Disability Awareness Board Exhibition will be...

Research and Study

I.CARE Research and Study Scheme 2013-14

The I.CARE Research and Study Scheme 2013-14 is now open for application. Students can apply for funding support...

Service Projects

☞ 賽馬會高銀腦伴同行流動車義工活動

博群計劃誠邀同學參加「賽馬會高錕腦伴同行」流動車義工活動,協助提升公眾對腦退化症的認識及服務腦退化症病人…

Learning Enhancement for Non-local Students

Academic Success Workshop 2 - English Learning and University Adjustment

To help new non-local students pursue the strategies of English learning at University level and know more aspect about adjusting to...

Funding Support for Student Activities

∞ 「學生活動資助及學生領袖培訓計劃 2014」講座(上莊攻略)

「學生活動資助及學生領袖培訓計劃 2014」講座於 2013 年 11 月 6 日 (星期三)晚上 6 時 45 分至 9 時 15 分…

Internationalization Project for Promoting Campus Integration

One of the missions of the University is to facilitate and cultivate sufficient integration of groups of students from different origins...

CUHK FAA Student Activity Fund – Result Released

The vetting of applications for the Student Activity Fund of the Federation of the Alumni Associations ...

Career Planning and Development Centre

Guidance Programmes and Recruitment Talks in November 2013

The Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) is going to organize a number of guidance programmes and recruitment talks...

CUHK Mentorship Programme 2014 – Application Starts Now!

With 2013 about to end in a couple of months' time, have you started making your plans for Year 2014?...

Sharing by CUHK Student Grace Kuan, Bank of America Merrill Lynch Summer Analyst Class 2013

As a final year undergraduate engineering student at the Chinese University of Hong Kong, I joined Bank of America Merrill Lynch's...

Service for Students with Disabilities

Support Services for Students with Disabilities

To enable students with disabilities to actively participate in their studies and campus life...

Reminders

Guidelines of the Use of Personal Data for CUHK Student Associations

The Guidelines of the Use of Personal Data for CUHK Student Associations are available...

Student Activities

Questions or comments? Email the Office of Student Affairs (OSA) at osa@cuhk.edu.hk

學生領袖培訓計劃 2014(一個免費的莊員培訓計劃)

學生領袖培訓計劃透過一系列活動,為成員提供一個平台,讓來自不同團體的幹事互相認識,也讓大家:

- 1. 認識自己;
- 2. 提高領導才能、與人溝通、演說及帶動團體的技巧;
- 3. 獲得處理會務,如預算管理、會章解讀等資訊;
- 4. 啟發思維,面對未來挑戰,包括衝突及投訴等;
- 5. 思考上莊的態度,從而好好經營會務。

計劃結構

活動語言以廣東話為主,除計劃簡介會及結業晚會外,包含以下四大單元:

- 單元一:日營
- 單元二:講座及工作坊
- 單元三:分享會
- 單元四:參觀

獲取資格

1. 獲取香港中文大學學生領袖培訓計劃證書

(香港中文大學首張證書,確認及記錄參加者的學生團體名稱及職位)

2. 免費出席結業晚會

(所有報名參與培訓計劃之團體均會獲邀)

報名詳情

- 1. 參加者資格
 - 香港中文大學學生會屬下院會/系會/屬會的現任或候任幹事
 - 書院學生會或學生會屬下院會/系會/屬會的現任或候任幹事
 - 校方認可的研究生或其他學生團體的現任或候任幹事
- 2. 名額

40 位

申請者將可能被安排會面,獲取錄的同學需繳付按金港幣三百元正。完成培訓者(必須符合計劃要求),將獲退回按金。按金將於活動完結後兩個月內,以銀行轉帳方式退款。

3. 報名方法

網上申請: http://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/saas/embed.php?id=23

4. 查詢

羅佩詩女士(電話: 3943 7947;電郵: cecilia@osa.cuhk.edu.hk)/林嘉洛先生(電話: 3943 5909;電郵: lamkalok@eservices.cuhk.edu.hk)

5. 報名日期

2013年11月7日至30日(名額有限,額滿即止)

駐港部隊與大學生互訪聯誼活動之參訪軍營

中央政府駐港聯絡辦舉辦「駐港部隊與大學生互訪聯誼活動之參訪軍營」,邀請所有本科生及研究生參加,活動詳情如下:

日期: 2013年11月16日(星期六)

時間:上午8時至下午3時(全程不得離隊)

地點:昂船洲軍營(學生事務處會安排專車接送往返大學,集合時間及地點將另行通知)

費用:全免

活動內容:

- 歡迎儀式
- 駐軍與大學生足球友誼賽
- 體驗軍營伙食
- 觀看武器裝備展示
- 參觀士兵宿舍、海空軍知識展板和學習娛樂設施

(註:一切以當日安排為準)

有興趣參加的同學,請於 <u>11 月 6 日下午 5 時正前透過學生活動網上報名系統</u> (http://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/saas/online-application.php) <mark>報名</mark>。逾時報名或資料不全者,將不予考慮。

如報名人數超過名額所限,參加者將由學生事務處挑選,獲選者將收到本處的電郵通知。如有查詢,請致電 3943 1978 與李小姐聯絡。

"Ride-a-Bike for Children in China" Marathon 2013

The "Ride-a-Bike for Children in China" Marathon 2013, coordinated by the Uni-Y (CUHK) Project, will be held in coming Christmas. It aims at raising fund to support the development of Qingyuan and offer opportunity to the participants to promote love and care to children, local farmers and villagers in Qingyuan. Details of the event are as follows:

Date	24 - 28 December 2013 (Tuesday to Saturday)	
Target	Uni-Y (CUHK) member (You are welcome to join the Uni-Y (CUHK) Project if you are not its member yet)	
Route	Fogang -> Yingde -> Qingyuan (subject to weather condition)	
Fee	HK\$1,800 (including meals, accommodation, transportation, insurance and rental fee of bicycle)	
Minimum Donation	HK\$2,500	
Remarks	All participants are required to attend a briefing session which will be held at 10:00 am on 21 December 2013 at the 6/F, Administration Building of Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong, 23 Waterloo Road, Kowloon	
Enquiry	Office of Student Affairs – Ms. Wong (3943 7253)	

More details and application form can be downloaded from www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/uniyproject/ride the bike2013.docx. Please submit the duly completed application form and the fee by a cheque made payable to "Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong" at the Student Services Centre of the Office of Student Affairs (1/F, Benjamin Franklin Centre) on or before 15 November 2013 (Friday).

香港中文大學五十周年校慶晚宴獎券現正發售

一張獎券,既可支持博群計劃,又可以參加大抽獎,有機會贏取名貴房車及其他豐富獎品!獎券收益將撥捐博群計劃。歡迎購買!

獎券售價: 每張港幣 50 元

發售日期: 2013年10月14日至12月7日

發售地點: 博群計劃辦公室 (許讓成樓 6 樓 603 室)、大學拓展及籌募處 (行政樓 LG2 室)及 大學紀念品銷售處 (富爾敦樓地下)

另備有少量獎券將於博群書節及博群大講堂活動現場發售。

詳細獎品列表、額外獎賞、結果公佈及其他詳情,請瀏覽以下網頁: www.cuhk.edu.hk/oia/raffletickets

獎券查詢: 3943 7309 (張小姐)

博群書節一山城讀書人

金秋,山城又傳舊書香。

山城送我夜讀的眼睛,咏誦白雲星宿;送我書寫的力量,踏遍池畔橋底,以文字喚醒詩魂。

讀書人在山城相遇,讀出一己生命的水墨,遇見相知相惜同路人。山城巍巍,書海瀚瀚,博群書節,成就最美的人文風景。

書室開放	
日期	2013年10月30日至11月6日
地點	邵逸夫堂
開放時間	星期一至五 上午9時30分至晚上8時 星期六 上午9時30分至下午1時 星期日 休息

閉幕禮 一 待續		
日期	11月6日	
時間	晚上8時至9時	
地點	邵逸夫堂	

取書規則

- 書室由 10 月 30 日起開放,取書日期為 10 月 31 日至 11 月 6 日(星期日休息)
- 取書只限中大師生及職員
- ▶ 書節期間,每人限取五本書籍。超過五冊的套書,將一併當五本計算
- 不設退換

以上活動無需登記。活動查詢: 3943 1338

Campus-round Disability Awareness Exhibition

In order to heighten our campus community's disability awareness, a roving Disability Awareness Board Exhibition will be organized on campus in academic year 2013-14. The Exhibition will feature the relevant Ordinance, our University policy, information on disabled students as well as various support services available in CUHK. The first display will be held as follows:

Date : 19-22 November 2013 (Tuesday – Friday)

Venue : Benjamin Franklin Centre Covered Exhibition Area

Details for the 2nd term will be announced in due course. For enquiries about the Exhibition, please contact the Disability Services Coordinator of the Office of Student Affairs, Ms. Heidi Hui, by phone at 3943 4766 or by email at heidihui@cuhk.edu.hk.

Stay tuned to our latest news on upcoming counselling programmes and activities at www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/scds.

Enquiry: 3943 7208 (Student Counselling Development Service)

Research and Study

Questions or comments?

Email the Social and Civil Engagement Section (SCES) at icare@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7980

I.CARE Research and Study Scheme 2013-14

The I.CARE Research and Study Scheme 2013-14 is now open for application. Students can apply for funding support to take up self-initiated research projects with a view to identifying and understanding specific social problems and consequently, to make informed recommendations on possible solutions to these problems. Each team will receive an "I.CARE Social Research Scholarship" of HK\$2,000 on the condition that the final report receive grade "Merit" or above. The most outstanding group can receive up to HK6,000 scholarship.

Eligibility of Applicants:

All CUHK students (graduate after May 2014), individually or in groups, are eligible to apply for the scheme.

Coverage of Research:

In general, all research to understand or solve social problems can apply but the research projects should not be part of the students' credit-bearing programmes.

Application Procedure:

Interested students please complete the research proposal and SBRE application Form (endorsed by professors) and submit to respective faculty office (For Engineering and Science students, SBRE application should be submitted to Room 111, Sino Building, Faculty Office of Social Science). After receiving SBRE approval, students please submit the proposal with SBRE approval to I.CARE Programme Office (Room 603, Hui Yeung Shing Building).

Students please refer to the following website for application procedure, guidelines:

https://www4.cuhk.edu.hk/icare/index.php/en/projects/research-and-studies

Scholarship and Financial Support:

Funding support of up to HK\$8,000 (Fulfill the requirement listed in application guidelines) may be requested to subsidise direct research costs. Students could apply during application process. (Funding will normally be granted on a reimbursement basis after the completion of the project. All the receipts must be submitted for the reimbursement.)

Each team will receive an "I.CARE Social Research Scholarship" of HK\$2,000 on the condition that the final report receive grade "Merit" or above. Outstanding award may be granted for distinguish research projects and receive an additional HK\$3,000-6,000 scholarship. (Only project submitted on or before 30 May 2014 are eligible for outstanding award selection in year 2013-14)

Application Deadline:

2nd round: 30 May 2014

Result Announcement:

2nd round application: 1-2 month after application submission

Final report Submission:

2nd round application: 4 months after project application result announced, or the graduation date of the principle investigator, whichever is earlier

Enquiry: 3943 7980, zivkwong@eservices.cuhk.edu.hk

Service Projects

Questions or comments?

Email the Social and Civil Engagement Section (SCES) at icare@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7980

賽馬會高錕腦伴同行流動車義工活動

博群計劃誠邀同學參加「賽馬會高錕腦伴同行」流動車義工活動,協助提升公眾對腦退化症的認識及服務腦退化症病人。

計劃目標:

透過流動教育車宣傳腦退化症的資訊,及對腦退化症病人及照顧者提供方便的支援服務。

5

計劃內容:

腦退化症近年備受關注,現時估計全港約有十萬名患有腦退化症並在社區生活。為進一步加強護腦的外展工作,由馬會慈善信託基金、聖雅各福群會、高錕慈善基金及 香港中文大學博群計劃共同合作的「賽馬會高錕腦伴同行」流動車已於 2013 年 5 月投入服務,於 3 年內走訪全港 18 區,提供各種腦退化症支援服務,包括診斷、公眾講 座、長者中心講座、腦退化症跟進服務以及公眾教育,提升公眾對腦退化症的認識。除了當值護士及社工,流動車亦需要義工同學協助,使服務可以更多元化,惠及公 眾及更多有需要人士。

服務內容:

- 在流動教育車上向公眾進行健康教育及宣傳
- 對有早期病徵或患病初期的個案,進行訓練及家訪
- 協助於長者中心、學校舉辦講座及工作坊

服務時間及詳情:

- 2014年1月至6月
- 每月約有5-20次服務,多數為平日上下午,亦有部份周末的服務
- 主辦單位會於 1 月開始,以 whatsapp 通知成功登記的義工有關未來數週的服務內容(地點、時間、工作內容),同學可自由選擇服務時間及次數,名額先到先 得。(每位同學只需在半年內服務最少10次便可,完成10次服務後,將可獲頒發義工證書)

每次參與服務可獲交通津貼:

- \$20 (半日)
- \$40(全日)

簡介及義工訓練班:

- 日期: 2013年12月21日上午10時30分至下午4時(12時30分至2時為午飯時間)
- 地點:中大校園 (稍後會以電郵通知各同學)
- 參與同學必須出席此簡介會

義工要求:

參與同學必須為中大同學,能操流利廣東話,並樂意服務長者。

報名方法:

請到以下網址登記: http://leadership.uge.cuhk.edu.hk/en/webform/charleskko2

截止報名日期:

- 2013年11月6日
- 報名結果將於 11 月 13 日前以電郵通知各同學

更多活動資料: http://www4.cuhk.edu.hk/icare/index.php/zh/projects/other-activities

查詢: 3943 7980, <u>zivkwong@eservices.cuhk.edu.hk</u> (鄺先生)

Learning Enhancement for Non-local Students

Questions or comments?

Email the Incoming Students Section (ISS) at isso@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7945

Academic Success Workshop 2 – English Learning and University Adjustment

13 November 2013 (Wednesday) **Date**

7:00pm - 8:30pm **Time**

To help new non-local students (i) pursue the strategies of English learning at university level and (ii) know more **Objectives**

aspects about adjusting to university life

Target New non-local students English / Putonghua Medium

Mr. Huang Lilong (Instructor of CUSCS Language Learning Enhancement Centre) **Speaker**

Sign up in person at 1/F, Benjamin Franklin Centre by 6 November 2013 Registration

Incoming Students Section, Office of Student Affairs Email: leos@cuhk.edu.hk; Tel: 3943 1533

Enquiry

Funding Support for Student Activities

Questions or comments? Email the Office of Student Affairs at osa@cuhk.edu.hk

「學生活動資助及學生領袖培訓計劃 2014」講座(上莊攻略)

日期: 2013年11月6日(星期三) 時間:晚上6時45分至9時15分

地點:李兆基樓一號演講廳

名額: 70人(座位有限,先到先得)

語言:廣東話

内容:

- 1. 學生活動資助簡介(例如:學生活動資助類型、申請資格、注意事項)
- 2. 撰寫活動資助計劃書要訣
- 3. 學生領袖培訓計劃 2014 簡介 (莊員培訓計劃) *參加本講座者可以優先報名*

參加者(中大學生會及書院學生會旗下的院系屬會優先,歡迎未註冊的團體幹事參加):

- 1. 現屆莊員
- 2. 下屆莊員
- 3. 已成莊幹事
- 4. 正傾莊同學

參加辦法:

請登入網址 http://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/saas/embed.php?id=22

截止日期:

2013年11月3日(星期日)晚上11分59分

參加者會於 2013 年 11 月 4 日 (星期一)前收到確認電郵

查詢:

學生事務處林嘉洛先生

電話: 3943 5909;電郵: lamkalok@eservices.cuhk.edu.hk

Internationalization Project for Promoting Campus Integration

About the Fund

- One of the missions of the University is to facilitate and cultivate sufficient integration of groups of students from different origins. The Chinese University of Hong Kong (CUHK) and the University Grants Committee (UGC) will make available HK\$500,000 to support projects initiated by students that serve to facilitate student integration in the 2013/14 and 2014/15 academic years. The funding will be used for creative student-initiated projects of distinguishable nature that will promote campus integration.
- The maximum amount of support for each application is capped at \$100,000.

Eligibility

- Students from both local and non-local origins can organize and/or participate in the funded projects.
- Students taking non-UGC funded programmes are welcome to participate in this initiative, as long as the majority of students in each project team are taking UGC-funded programmes.

Assessment Criteria

- Consideration will be given to the overall merits of each application, including innovation and impact of the project in promoting campus integration.
- Intellectual, quasi-intellectual, culturally enhancing projects and inter-institutional collaborations will be highly valued.
- Priority will be given to projects which:
 - involve a large number of students, as organizers or participants,
 - demonstrate cost effectiveness and sustainability components

Application Deadline: 31 December 2013

For details, please visit: www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/SIPFund.pdf

CUHK FAA Student Activity Fund – Result Released

The vetting of applications for the Student Activity Fund of the Federation of the Alumni Associations of The Chinese University of Hong Kong (1st term, 2013-14), which aims to subsidize the registered undergraduate student societies in organizing co-curricular programmes and individual undergraduate students in attending regional and international competitions, is expected to be completed in mid November 2013. All successful applicants will receive the result and the amount granted from the Student Activities Section of the Office of Student Affairs under separate cover by the end of November 2013.

Email the Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) at cpdc@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7202

Career Guidance Programmes and Recruitment Talks in November 2013

The Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) is going to organize a number of guidance programmes and recruitment talks in November 2013. The following are the prorgamme lists:

Guidance Programmes

7

Date	Workshop/Seminar	Time	Venue
1 November 2013	Mock Interview Practice and Self Reflections*	10:30 am -	Seminar Room 2, 1/F United College
(Friday)		12:15 pm	Wu Chung Multimedia Library
2 November 2013	Mock Interview Workshop	9:15 am -	LT2, Yasumoto International
(Saturday)		12:30 pm	Academic Park (YIA)
4 November 2013	Job Preparation Series – Ace Your Job Interviews*	10:30 am -	Seminar Room 2, 1/F United College
(Monday)		12:15 pm	Wu Chung Multimedia Library
5 November 2013	Deutsche Bank [Skills Workshop Series - Navigating the Recruitment Process] - CV Workshop	4:00 pm –	LT2, Yasumoto International
(Tuesday)		5:00 pm	Academic Park (YIA)
6 November 2013	JRE 議論文寫作要點*	10:30 am -	Seminar Room 2, 1/F United College
(Wednesday)		12:15 pm	Wu Chung Multimedia Library
6 November 2013 (Wednesday)	EntreNet Workshop - Top 10 I-Bank Interview Questions & Sample Answers	3:30 pm – 5:00 pm	To be announced to shortlisted students
7 November 2013 (Thursday)	Career Seminar - NLP for Leadership and Teamwork Skills at the Workplace	2:30 pm - 4:30 pm	LT2, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
8 November 2013	Job Preparation Series - Writing Impressive Resumes*	10:30 am -	Seminar Room 2, 1/F United College
(Friday)		12:15 pm	Wu Chung Multimedia Library
8 & 15 November 2013 (Friday)	JA Business Ethics Programme	3:30 pm - 6:30 pm	To be announced to shortlisted students
9, 16, 23, 30 November 2013 (Saturday)	One on One Career Coaching with an Experienced HR Profession cum Alumnus	9:00 am / 10:00 am / 11:00 am	Classroom at Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)
11 November 2013	求職面試普通話*	2:30 pm -	Seminar Room 1, 1/F United College
(Monday)		4:15 pm	Wu Chung Multimedia Library
11 November 2013	Information Session - St. Gallen Wings of Excellence Award	3:00 pm -	Multi-purpose Room, 1/F, Yasumoto
(Monday)		4:00 pm	International Academic Park (YIA)
12 November 2013	Job Preparation Series - Writing Impressive Application Letters*	10:30 am -	Seminar Room 2, 1/F United College
(Tuesday)		12:15 pm	Wu Chung Multimedia Library
12 November 2013 (Tuesday)	Career Sharing Session on Corporate Communications	3:30 pm – 5:00 pm	LT1, Lady Shaw Building (LSB)
13 November 2013	JRE 議論文寫作技巧*	10:30 am -	Seminar Room 2, 1/F United College
(Wednesday)		12:15 pm	Wu Chung Multimedia Library
13 November 2013 (Wednesday)	Information Session - The Women's Foundation Hong Kong Scholarships – MPhil in Multi-disciplinary Gender Studies at The University of Cambridge	3:30 pm - 4:30 pm	LT5, Lee Shau Kee Building
14 November 2013	Mock Interview Practice and Self Reflections*	10:30 am -	Seminar Room 2, 1/F United College
(Thursday)		12:15 pm	Wu Chung Multimedia Library
14 November 2013	Deutsche Bank [Skills Workshop Series - Navigating the Recruitment Process] - Interview Skills Workshop	4:00 pm -	LT2, Yasumoto International
(Thursday)		5:00 pm	Academic Park (YIA)
19 November 2013	JRE 議論文寫作要點*	2:30 pm -	Seminar Room 2, 1/F United College
(Tuesday)		4:15 pm	Wu Chung Multimedia Library
19 November 2013 (Tuesday)	Careers Seminar on Wealth Management Sector	3:30 pm - 4:30 pm	LT1, Lady Shaw Building (LSB)
25 November 2013	Mock Interview Practice and Self Reflections*	2:30 pm -	Seminar Room 2, 1/F United College
(Monday)		4:15 pm	Wu Chung Multimedia Library
26 November 2013	JRE 議論文寫作技巧*	2:30 pm -	Seminar Room 2, 1/F United College
(Tuesday)		4:15 pm	Wu Chung Multimedia Library
26 November 2013 (Tuesday)	Career Seminar - VIP Approach to Career	3:30 pm – 5:00 pm	LT1, Lady Shaw Building (LSB)
29 November 2013	Career Seminar on Teaching Profession	3:30 pm –	LT7, Yasumoto International
(Friday)		5:00 pm	Academic Park (YIA)

For progamme details, please visit http://cpdc.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/event

For registration, please visit https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/wrs/public/Login.aspx?AppID=13
For * programmes collaborate with ILC, please register at https://ilcnte.ilc.cuhk.edu.hk/ilcwr/login.asp

Recruitment Talks

Date	Company	Start Time	Venue
4 November 2013 (Monday)	IBM China/Hong Kong Ltd	3:30 pm	T.Y. Wong Hall, 5/F Ho Sin Hang Engineering Building (TYW)
5 November 2013 (Tuesday)	HSBC	12:30 pm	T.Y. Wong Hall, 5/F Ho Sin Hang Engineering Building (TYW)
5 November 2013 (Tuesday)	Independent Commission Against Corruption (ICAC)	5:00 pm	LT5, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
6 November 2013 (Wednesday)	Road King Infrastructure Limited	12:30 pm	Room 104, Y.C. Liang Hall (LHC)
6 November 2013 (Wednesday)	HNA Group Company Ltd (中國海航)	4:30 pm	L1, Science Centre (SC)
7 November 2013 (Thursday)	Airport Authority	12:30 pm	T.Y. Wong Hall, 5/F Ho Sin Hang Engineering Building (TYW)
8 November 2013 (Friday)	Tencent Computer Systems Co Ltd	2:30 pm	LT, William M.W. Mong Engineering Building (ERB)
11 November 2013 (Monday)	Fubon Bank	12:30 pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
11 November 2013 (Monday)	L'Oreal Hong Kong Ltd	4:30 pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
12 November 2013 (Tuesday)	UNIQLO Hong Kong Limited	12:30 pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
13 November 2013 (Wednesday)	Sino Group	12:30 pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
13 November 2013 (Wednesday)	Sa Sa Cosmetic Company Limited	4:30 pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
14 November 2013 (Thursday)	GP Electronics (HK) Limited	12:30 pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
14 November 2013 (Thursday)	Hong Kong Disneyland	4:30 pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
15 November 2013 (Friday)	AlphaSights Ltd	2:30 pm	LT, William M.W. Mong Engineering Building (ERB)
15 November 2013 (Friday)	Works Applications Co., Ltd.	4:00 pm	803, William M.W. Mong Engineering Building (ERB)
18 November 2013 (Monday)	Teach for China	12:30 pm	Swire Hall 2, Fung King Hey Building (SWH)
18 November 2013 (Monday)	CSL Limited	4:45 pm	LT5, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
20 November 2013 (Wednesday)	Fosun Group	12:30 pm	Room 104, Y.C. Liang Hall (LHC)
25 November 2013 (Monday)	Guru Online	4:30 pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
26 November 2013 (Tuesday)	Lee Kum Kee International Holdings Ltd	12:30 pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
28 November 2013 (Thursday)	Toppan Forms (HK) Ltd	12:30 pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)

For details and registration, please visit http://cpdc.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/event.

CUHK Mentorship Programme 2014 – Application Starts Now

With 2013 about to end in a couple of months' time, have you started making your plans for Year 2014?

Here comes the CUHK Mentorship Programme (CUMP) for your consideration, especially for those who would like to:

- broaden your social and personal perspectives;
- obtain advice for career planning and development; or
- build up useful **networks** for future development.



Organized by the Career Planning and Development Centre, the CUMP is a one-year mentorship programme (from January to December) that seeks to invite seasoned professionals and senior executives from diverse fields and active recruiting companies as mentors, and arrange mentor-mentee matching based on the career interests of the students as far as possible. Through the Programme, you would gain insights on how to better develop your career and yourself through regular interactions with a successful person at personal level.

All full-time non-final year undergraduate students and postgraduate students with graduation after December 2014 are welcome to apply for this one-year programme.

The application deadline is <u>18 November 2013 (Monday)</u>. Please refer to CUMP website at http://cpdc.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/student/programmes-workshops/CUMP for the programme details and application procedure.

Don't miss this valuable chance!

For enquiries, please contact Miss Chan of Career Planning and Development Centre at 3943 1731 or email to cpdc@cuhk.edu.hk.

Sharing by CUHK Student Grace Kuan, Bank of America Merrill Lynch Summer Analyst Class 2013

As a final year undergraduate Engineering student at The Chinese University of Hong Kong, I joined Bank of America Merrill Lynch's Technology Developer & Analyst Summer Internship Program. I was assigned to the Fixed Income, Credit & Currencies (FICC) Technology team which provides electronic trading platforms for spot, forward, swap and option transactions in major, minor and emerging market currencies. During this 10-week on-the-job training, I worked with the project managers on a system migration project which provided me the opportunity to interact with very talented people from diverse cultures and backgrounds.

Bank of America Merrill Lynch takes their internship program seriously, as they offer multiple business speaking series discussions, presenting interns with a deeper understanding of the various fields within banking. There was a great amount of trust bestowed upon the analysts, which allowed us to expand our knowledge of the investment banking industry while developing important analytical and communication skills. I even once was given the opportunity to work on the trading floor.

The Summer Analyst Internship Program is definitely a rewarding experience. I strongly recommend Technology students interested in the finance industry to apply for an internship at the firm. I feel that I have made the right decision in joining Bank of America Merrill Lynch's Technology Developer & Analyst Full Time Program this fall.

Service for Students with Disabilities

Questions or comments?

Email the Student Counselling and Development Service (SCDS) at scds@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7208

Support Services for Students with Disabilities

To enable students with disabilities to actively participate in their studies and campus life, special services and facilities can be arranged according to individual needs, such as on campus transportation, hostels, special lecture or examination arrangement, general medical care, counselling, as well as access to buildings, library facilities, computer and information facilities. More information can be found at http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/disability_en.html.

To ensure timely arrangements, full-time students in need of support services are strongly encouraged to contact relevant administrative or service units as soon as possible. Personal information of individual students will be treated as confidential.

Enquiry: 3943 4766 or heidi Hui, Disability Services Coordinator)

Reminders

Questions or comments?

Email the Student Activities Section (SACS) at sacs@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7323

Guidelines of the Use of Personal Data for CUHK Student Associations

The printed leaflets on Guidelines of the Use of Personal Data for CUHK Student Associations (Chinese version only) are available at the Student Service Centres of Office of Student Affairs at 1/F, Benjamin Franklin Centre and at Rm. 104, Pommerenke Student Centre.

Electronic copies are also free for download at links below:

Chinese Version

www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/sacs/privacy_chi.pdf

English Version

www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/sacs/privacy_eng.pdf